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FW: 1st payment was accidently sent to correspondent lender
2 messages

Papa.Gloria <Gloria.J.Papa@suntrust.com> Mon, Aug 26, 2019 at 6:06 PM

To: "mporter@rdhloans.com” <mporter@rdhloans.com>

HI Mike, thanks for reaching out to me earlier today,
Please see below, can you get me a loan number? Thank you!
Gloria Papa, Officer, Inside Sales Manager

2018 Engagement Champion

2016 Platinum Performance Excellence Award Winner
SunTrust Correspondent Lending

Momentum onUp Graduate

Take a step toward financial confidence.

Join the movement at onUp.com

Mobile: 714-476-4144

Office: 949-340-7315

133 Technology Drive, Suite 250 Irvine, CA 92618

www.Suntrust.com/correspondent

From: Hatcher.Jennifer

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 1:22 PM

To: Papa.Gloria

Subject: RE: 1st payment was accidently sent to correspondent lender

May | have a loan number? He can endorse over and mail to:
SunTrust Bank

Attn: Cashiering Department

RVW 3102

1001 Semmes Avenue

Richmond, VA 23224

Jennifer S. Hatcher, FVP, Client Delight Manager

2018 Gold Performance Excellence Award Winner

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=f9aaae9b74&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1642972608973238131%7Cmsg-f%3A16429726089732...
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SunTrust Correspondent Lending

Take a step toward financial confidence.
Join the movement at onUp.com

Office: (804) 291-0468

Mail Code VA-MTG-1612

901 Semmes Avenue

Richmond, VA 23224

jennifer.hatcher@suntrust.com

From: Papa.Gloria

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 3:41 PM

To: Hatcher.Jennifer

Subject: 1st payment was accidently sent to correspondent lender

Hi there Jenny, | hope you are doing well today! ©

Sept 1t payment due to SunTrust, was accidently sent to Red Diamond Home Loans. Does Mark from Red Diamond
need to endorse the check from the borrower, that they wrote out to Red Diamond to us, or does he need to write a new
check from Red Diamond to us for this loan? Also what is the best address for him to forward the check to?

Thank you!!

Red Diamond Home loans

mporter@rdhloans.com

Gloria Papa, Officer, Inside Sales Manager
2018 Engagement Champion
2016 Platinum Performance Excellence Award Winner

SunTrust Correspondent Lending

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=f9aaae9b74&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1642972608973238131%7Cmsg-f%3A16429726089732... 2/4


https://www.google.com/maps/search/901+Semmes+Avenue+%0D%0A+Richmond,+VA+23224?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/901+Semmes+Avenue+%0D%0A+Richmond,+VA+23224?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:jennifer.hatcher@suntrust.com
mailto:mporter@rdhloans.com

8/27/2019 Red Diamond Home Loans, LLC Mail - FW: 1st payment was accidently sent to correspondent lender

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

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

The information transmitted is intended solely for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of or taking action in
reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received
this email in error please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.

By replying to this e-mail, you consent to SunTrust's monitoring activities of all communication that occurs on SunTrust's
systems.

SunTrust is a federally registered service mark of SunTrust Banks, Inc.

[ST:XCL]

Mike Porter <mporter@rdhloans.com> Tue, Aug 27, 2019 at 9:07 AM
Draft To: "Papa.Gloria" <Gloria.J.Papa@suntrust.com>

Gloria,
Thanks for the note! The loan number is 3002497992

Last name Rosado.

Thanks,
Mike Porter

President, , RMLO # 978561

Red Diamond Home Loans, NMLS# 1325498

165 S. Kimball Avenue, Suite 100, Southlake, TX 76092
C:817-832-8452 | 0: 817-756-1555 |

Apply Here | Red Diamond Website |Recruiting Site |
Email: mporter@rdhloans.com |
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